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lhe'sld- Friday Morning, May 22.
,l,‘elc‘; u; hn Sheldon sworn—Resided in this
e and e, Sept. 12th, 18265 recollects the.
enoin- that Morgan was carried aways;—
wessly  Bws Joln Whitney 3 saw him in this
actice ko on that day, in the afterpart of the
nedial , dotit recollect when T saw him first ;
mg:i’; him t0 or three times in the after-
n was fn about the streets ;5 dont know but
s eX- sent to the stone cutters shop, bat is
form- sure 3 saw kim near the stable; dont
e, has Hect whether he saw him at any
prova e hetween the stabic and jails T wor-
Tercu- in blacksinith shop between stable
SRIA the jail. Whimey did net call ar
disea- shop; did@ot sce him pass the shop:
;:&0:} k I met him by Lynch’s; "?mk he
X soipe towards the Post Offices 'went
with  fi2 ep with him; dont recnll_cﬂ.wh’on
ns,an et there; Thoarded at 'K*mg‘ﬂ'!ey S 3
meas- ¢ recollect that on the 12th Sept. 1
ce of mv declarations about Morgnn’s
igate g carried awayy was at Kinasley’s
ereby  Rrn that evening. The information 1
pTang sbowt Morgan was the next day 5 was
most - frrquested to stay at Kingsley’s that
cing 4 pings think my conversation with
emed - Pituey was abont stone cutiings t.mr'
chool, ronversatien with Wim about carryin:
dents  §Morgan, or any thing in relation to
they & or the bock he was about publishing.
vari= iy pelmion to amy -man in jail; o
he re- fson; saw Whitney last towards night;
g3 [Tubbard’s carriage and gray horses
s s Kingsley’s tavern that eveningsj it
cept= - % » %
t any two or taree hours before that, that
#v Whitney last; dont kuow that he
lions, at Kingsley's; dont recollect when 1
nd & Whitney last, or whose company he
J. 8. in; saw mo person from Rochester
tired & oy that 1 knew; knew Smith in
ed at ¢ measare 3 domnt recollect sceing him
h Sept. hal no conversation  with
t:== Winey that afternoon about Morgan or
book, or any book ahout Masonry,
any man in jail ; orabout any man
and W0 was to go out of jail willingly ; did
W know that Whitney was here, until 1
208 T Tle—did-mot ot me how i
& coiag homes and 1 do not know
end- ke did go; did not know of Hub-
> dir- BT carriage going to Rochester; did
i€ R soe it harnessed ups did uet see it at
:](;); ) time hefore it passed.
, in  §Cross exramined by Defendants Counsel
nse- - MlLinks he first saw Whitney down by
and neis some time ilong in the afternoon;
our= @y hase seen bim very near sundown |’
may & bue does not recollect whens I did
Racs know myself that Morgan was here,
;n:;: any thing abont his book ; had no
rersation with aay body about him
with @t +fiernoon; was mot in Batavia in
the i or that year, or for sevei.|
 the 5: Las been convicted, and been in
ac- : wasbronght here on a warrant from
570 to testify, and put under bonds ;
dent nt see Whitney have sonversation
‘2:‘: b any connected with the Morgan ab-
=3 friows didnnt see Whitney at all u-
iem B0 ihe public square that day, except
rac- en gommg to the Post Office : was not
the solf above the Post Office that day :
| when he saw Whitney, it was below
om- Sqiare.
,sl;:e Ao/« Toorhees—Lived in Canandaigua
ma  §9ept. 18261 knows when Mnregan was
ery Wred way: knows Whitney since he
ery < indicted : dees knot know that he
.~ & in Canandaigua in 18263 never saw
ars W .n this place uatil he saw him in
inrt: svw no persen from Rochester
4 the krawsy had no knowledge that a-
e:' persoms were sent for from Rochester,
7 carry away Morgan; docs not kaow
iths knows Lawson; saw no person
b was eai'ed Smith er Whirney ; doe:
the knew whether Lawson went to Ro-
“ster that day or the evening before.
e Wirs. Mary Honford—1s the wife of,
Hinford, in Sept. 1826, lived a it
bevond Rochesier, at a public house ;
b rd tha testimony of Tlubbard yester-
$0° 3 recollects his calling at my hous|
=h pt. 18263 a carriage drove up tc
he p he ; two men came and knocked
Jis i fros had sore eyes, and went in-
h, lie bav-roomn sy they wanted gomething
p- Irink ; 1 set down a decanter 3 one of
u- i tuok the decapter to the carriage
e ler the shed, and when he came back,
'y enguired about oats. but finally con-
v led they would not wait to feed.-—
;3 ¢y asked about oats, and ml.? them 1
ct uid coll the boy up, they said finally
4 tthey would not stay to feed. When
e~ @' came iz with the decanter, they took
1, - @lvink at the bar 3 one of thewm said “he
= = @6 damned glad to get out of jail ai
S W 1asked who have you got there
a . Wtlman, a prisoner . One of them re-
h 28 1, no madun, a man who has been o
ot S linits: © The ared alk wiih
J ., ¥ appeared to talk wiii
it @ ceyes. Saw the carriage drive off ;

" curiaing were down y.saw it retur:
at half or 3-1 of an hofir afici-
ds. ‘The carrioge west on the Ridge

Jturned ; have since seen [Tabbard, who

4 pears.
| Court House, he looked like the man; |

{man; he stooped a litde, and his face
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Road ; the curtains were ap when it re-

was one of the persons. Witness has
since been out of the country ; would not
e positive that Whitney was the other.
The man’s complexion was darker, and
his dress and hands.appeared more like
a laboring man than Whitrey now ap-
When 1 first saw Whitney in the

tnought there was some appearance in
him like the man who called 'with Hub-
bard 5 am not willing to say that I believe
him to be the man; all T can say is, he!
looks like the person s the man who came
into the house was a dark complexion

was thin ;5 his cheek bones were high :—
had on a dark brown eoatystrait body. —
e staid when the carriage went on;
walked thie stoop, and did not appear in-
clined to talk 3 did aot fully make up m\
mind when 1 first saw Whitney yesterday
in the Court [louse, whether he was the
man. There was some looks like him
but he is altered 5 he did not look exact

ly like the person; dont know as I should
have thought he looked like the man. if
hie had notrisen ups dont think T should
have picked him out, if 1%ad not my at-
ieation directed to himy (id think that
he looked dike the ptrson; that there
was some resemblance that struck me, |
cannot be positive. If Whitney was dar-
ker complexion, and had the same ap |
pearance of being a laboring man, she’
siould have less doubt of his identity.—
«* hitney looks more delicate now, in his
lace and general appearance than tha
man did; dont netice any : ther differ-
ence. Did not see any other carriage
come after Hubbard’s. A gentlem
came on horseback on the Rochesier
road after the carriage had passed, and
enquired of a boy if he had scen a car-
riage, and enquired -which way it went ;
he was told it went on the Ridge. e
then went on the Ridge, and 1saw him
return with the carriage or just before it
lhicard his coaversation with the boy;
dont know the man en fnorsebacks; have
not seen him since to my knowledge ;
iid not see any hacks pass that morning,
except tubbard’s. At that time I was
around seeing to things myself, as my
hushand was sick. 1 was some times in
the front and some times in the back part

of the house out of the sight of the main
road. 3

C'ross eramined—Moved from [an-
ford’s Janding about two ‘years sinee to]
Pittsburg ; have returned lately 5 the boy
spuke of was William Howe; thinks he
is now in Palmyra.3 did not know Hub
bard before, but recognized him when:
she saw him afierwards instanily 5 saw
him in Jasvary following. The other
erson lingered about the house som
tme, and | saw him repeatedly ; has no!
seen Whitney since, until the prescn:
tme, provided it was kimj hasseen Hub-
bard repeatedly since. It is ahout 4 o
5 weeks since I returned from Pittsburg
recollected Hubbard when I saw him
since my return 3 we left the landing in
April following. The first that I heard
of carrying off Moigan, wasfrom a pa-
per, which contained a description of thc
carriage. T went to my husband and tol:
him it was the carriage which stopped a1
our house. There was something in the
depertment of the presons at the time.
that induced me to believe their was
some mischief.  They looked at each
other, and seemed to talk with their eyes:
ani 1 told some of my neighbors about
it. Lkept the appearance of the persons
in my mind, from that circumstance, an:
from 4heir coming so early. Fubbar!
emarked, he-must be in o hurry, as tiey
must drive to Lewiston that day

By Mr. Spencer—The coat themun
had on- was ‘much worn, and appeare:
to be a brown one, and seemed to be 4
coat that had been labored inj 1 think |
could say it was a dark colered 3 it wou'ld
' difficult to recognize a man who ha
altered so much as Whitacy has, if he
was the man. If he was dressed the
swme as then, and was darker complexion:.
il ihat I can say about it is, that Whitnes |
bas some reseniblance to the person.

fialloway Hayward—Was in the vil-.
lage of Canandaigua the evening Morga:
was said to be carried away; was at
Aingsleys that'evening; went to the shedd;’
I did not notice any body about there
except one stranger and Dr. Wells; the
stranger came from towards the jail, and
appeared to be in haste ; was asmallish
man ; has never seen him since to his
knowledge 5 did not myself go towards
the jail; saw no other strangers that eve-
ning 3 saw others in Kingsleys bar-roum,
no strangess since in to my knowledge;
did not see Whitney that evening to my
knowledge ; and I was not in town in the
alternoon ; I came in about 9 o’clock 1
ihink 5 think I saw Hubbard’s carriage
drive up; after I saw the carriage, it
came up from the jail; I went directly
home afierwards, did not stop at Ack-
ley’s; did not know Whitney, and. did
not se¢ him uniil 1saw him on the stanc
un Sheldons trial-has had no conversa-
ton in reJation to bis being here in Sep-
tember.

{saw Capt. Mather ride bye aftersards:

|sern him at Rochester before that day;

house near to Capt. Ackley’s taverns
alter turning out my horse whicl.: was in
pasture the upper end of the vr!l'age:, Ij
I passed Ackley’s tavern, and think thef
house wasshet3 should think the strang-.
er, I saw was a small sized man dressed;
in gray clothes3 knew Lawson, he was;
often at Ackleys tavern, he was a farmer,
and hrauled wood to the village ; his eve-
ry dress was mixed, probably satinet; be
was dressed in gray the night Morgan
was brought into town.

Sarah Vilder—In Sept. 1826, lived at
Capt. Allens in Clarkson, Mouroe coun-
ty ; heard about Morgan being carried a-
way 3 about that time saw a carriagestop
at Allens; it was dark colered ; the cuor-
tains were down ; it was about 10 or 11}
o’clock in the morningj carriage ‘was s
closed 1 ceuld not see persons in it; the|
horses which came with it were pnt in
the barn, until next day; Capt. Allens
horses was harnessed to it; the carriage
tiien drove oa west; a sulkey came be-
fore the carriage’ it went east, was gone
15 or 20 minutes, and then returned west
after the carriage. The cariiage return-
ed the next day in the afternoon: the
curtains werethen upythe horse were then
~xchanged; the first horses put on, and
it drove -east; Allens is 22 miles from
lochester., v

Robert Andersen—Resides 3-4 of a
mile west of ‘Gains corners: lives about
3 miles west of Capt. Allens: has heard
of Morgan being carried away, sometime
in the fore partof Sept. a carriage pas-
sed my house, I was eating dinner; I
[

[ was told that the carriage stopped a1
my brothers about 100 rods west: 1-got
ap from the table and stepped to the
door, and saw an appearance of chang-;
iag horses, this was after dinner, Mather
was riding one horse and leading anoth-}
er: could not state whether the curtains
of the carriage were down: it did not
attract particular attentiony I only saw it
through the wineows as it passed ; when
i went out to work after dinner, Tsaw a
man riding one ‘horse and leading anoth-
er easts they were not the same horses
Mather ‘hady was nst near enough to see
whether the horses ‘had been harnessed ;
these ‘horses was going towards James
Mlathers.  James Mather started with
me, and rode to Rochester, and Isup-
posed he was going on with me3 1 put up

at my brother-in-laws, at Rochester; he
put @p a1 TIe tTaverns ire was woir— e

special Counsel moved on an attachment
against James Mather, on reading service
f subpeenea.

Esbon Gregory—In Sept. 1820, lived
in the town of Hartland, abont 14 milés
west of Judge Andersons, and 15 west of
Gains, on the ridge road. On Wednes-

ay the early part of Sept. at the time
‘lorgan was said to be carried away ; met
carriage on the ridge about 40 rods
from Niagara -county, was going to Oak
Orchard with a load of hays met the
carriage abeat 2 miles east from where 1
ive; the carriage was a dark chocolate
color; the curtains were drawn, and the
windows up so that I could not sce-any
persons in it; 1 was with a waggon go-
ing east, and the carriage was going west;’
it was a warm day; saw Mather on the
bex, and -another person with him; couii]
he positive who it was; met the stage
aboit 1 1-2 miles behind the carriage ;
met a sulkey at some little distance still
further east than stage; Sinith was in it3
had Adams Pet horse in the sulkey : told
him he was driving too hard for the horse;
he said no “ matter, the concern is able
to pay for it.” It was about 2 o’clock
P. M. whenTmet the carriage: did not
know - Whitney by his name then ; had

cannot be positive that it was '\ hitney
on the box : has an impression that it was
him, but it is accompanied with doubts,
my first impression that I saw him was
since I'have come to Canandaigua: I was
asked if [ knew Whitney, I'said I did
not know him by his name : Isoaght him/
out and saw him ; and talked with him;.
mnd then got the impression that 1 saw
him on that day, either in the stage or on
ho box with Mather; when I saw the
person or: the box, T was then of opinion
that T had scen the person before, I spoke
to Mather, he returned the compliment ;
saw the carriage return; saw Jeremiah
Brown riding on one horse and leadip:
iother from Murdock’s towards his own
nouse. The next day the same carriage
drove up to Mordock’s tavern. Brown
was in the carriage, and Mather was dri-
ving it; the curtains was then up, & win-
dow down, |
Cross cxamined—Lived about a mile
cast of Jolnsons creek; about 2 miles
cast of Muardock’s3 and. about 1 mile
west of Browns; had lived in Roches-
ter the spring before; the man by the
side o« Mather had on a drab coat or o
ver coat, it was a sultry day; but it hadj
rained some before I left home; he was
not so large a man as Mather ; appeared
to be a smaller size; has beea of opih-
ion that it was not so large & man ay
Vhitney; hLis doubts arises from that cir.
cumstance 3 did not then recollect whai
Whitney’s businesss was ; dont recollect

Cross ezamined——Lived in a brick
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led apon to deliver an address at the in-
stallation at Lewiston, in Sept. 1826,and|ued by Gillis and Hay
did so. Smith and Whitney weve in the{them as much as he has now testined to;

of them went with me.

, 1829,
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that it was Whitney the distiller, who
had gone to the souths had passed Whit-
vey’sshop in Rochester frequently 3 per-
haps 20 times ina day; I drew lumber
across the cannl bridge by Whitney’s
shop; had po acgnaintance with him;
did not know that this Whitnev was im-
plicated until I came here; dont recol-
ltct that [ knew Whitneys name when |
liye%: Rochester ; had seen the distil-
ler itaey frequently.

By Mr. Spencer—Wasperfectly well
atquainted with the face of the stone cut-
ter, but did not know him by name;
cauld see ‘him as passed his shopj has
heen in his shop as witness thinks; rec-
ollects seeing Williams there; dont rec-
ollect seeing Wood there; has seea him
sinza as been here; heard about the
Morgaa business that evening; soon af-
ter the carriage passed. T associated it
with the Morgan business: this was at
court in Rochester ; when I was down
s a witness on a civil snitin October.—I
had never associated this Whitney with
the transaction wntil 1 saw him here in
court. 1 think that the name of the man
on the box, was a face I had seen before.
The stone cutters face 1 had become in
some measure familiar with. T had not as-
sociated the countenance of ary person,
with the person on the box, until T came
here; and not seen Whitney from that
time until I saw him here. This was the
one with me when I saw the man oa the
box.

Seymour Murdock—TResided in the
town of Ridgeway, Orleans co. 10 miles
west of Andersons, on the Ridge Road.
heard of the Tustallation of a Lodge at
Lewiston, Sept. 1826, on the 12, or 13
Sept. the day before the installation, the
stage came full A man got out of the
stage, and called me -one side, and asked
me if I was a Royal Arch mason. 1 told
him I was net: he then asked me to fur-
nish him with a pen and ink and hoy, to
send a nate to Jeremiah Brown ; Brown
‘came down and talked with this man ;—
‘Brown lived west 1 1-2 miles from my
house: he wem home on the stage: he
came back soon, riding one horse and lea-
ding ene ; soon after saw a carriage come
from east; Mather driving ; Brown went
out and speke te Mather, then stepped
to the shed, got on one horse and led an-
other and followed the carriage; a sul-
ky passed ; did not know the horse in the
sulky s Mathers horses were on the car-
poinmay Madwer.deovo 5 it was.22 miles to
Lewiston from my house.

Corydon Fox~-In Sept. 1826, was in
the-employment of Mr. Barton, of Lew-
iston ; remember the instellation at Lew-
istons on the wight of the 13th or 14th
Sept. 18386, Mir. Barton come to me and
waked-me up,and wished me to pat hor-
ses an a carriage, which 1 did and drove
round ‘en back street. DBruce rode round
on bog, took in some persons from a car-
riage standing there, drove to Youngs-
town, to Col. King’s; Burce walked up
to Col. King, who came and got into the
carriage ; some one ii the carriage asked
for water ; Brace told him he should have
some water soonj; King got -out after
Bruce got in, drove towards Fort Niaga-
re; gotto the grave yard, where they all
got ot 5 Brace toll me 10 go about my
business; dont know wha called for wa-
ter; the voice was low and weak, like a
womans; think when Barton called me it
was between 11 and 12 o’clock: got back
about day light ; four got out of the car-
riage a1 the grave yard ; all the persons
secemed to be at liberty, they went off
side and sidey cant say whether all had
hats; knew nowe of them except Bruce
and King. There were four in all.

Levi V. Sibley—Resided at Roches-]
teryin Sept. 1826, attended the installa-
Hon at Lewiston; went in steam bout;
boat left the landing betweea 5 and 6 o’
clock in the evening but one before in-|
stallation, saw W hitney, Smith and Law-
son, on the morning of installation, be-
iween 8 and 9 o’clock 5 they joined pro-
cession 3 installation was Wednesday the
L4th Sept. I returned in steam boat ;—|
Smith and Whitney came back with me ;
did not go with me in the steam boat ; I
went as one of the bond ef music; knew
Smith and Whitney well ; boat remained
at Lewiston while we were there for us;
Smith and Whitrey cot on board at Lew-
iston 3 boat stopped at Youngstown, about]
sun set ; some went down who were not
coming to Rochester, wind blew fresh, af-
lﬁh stopped, Smith asked Capt Vaughan|
if*he shonld have time to go to F’t. Ni-|
1igara; he told him he could, if he was
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ting business.
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confinell, and for some time afterwards ;
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team boat; returned in steam boat.— |

Swith and Whitney returned with me in |« ‘ ¢
stemn boat. did not go with me in. steam |court; questioned Aldrich
Installation was Sept. 14, 1826; hn,s. belef. ;
boat left and returned as Mr. Sibley has|Wiiness wasin earnest.
that e said no man woulc
Henry B. Williams—In Sept. 1826, [in 2nother world 5 memory
was a parmer of Whitney in stone cut-|good; dont knmv.lhul Al
Was sick at the time Mor-|at Giddins® exclusion.

an was said to be taken away and was

sur work was driving, we was mugh pres-

sed at the time 3 had 6 or 8 hands employ-
eds we had no foreman in pauticalar;
Wood and King were our oldest whork- s 1
men; charge devolved on Whitney when]ed Aldrich why he did nos
I was sick altogether, when he was there,

ind principslly at other times. Whitney

left the country the winter after Morgan
was said te have been taken away; was
not apprised of his going, and di-l not
know when he did ge.
said he thought of going ‘o the south on
business.

IHe hal before

There had been no settlement
between us at the time of his going a-
way, of our partnership concerns; he was
gone until September last; he left a fam-

4

ily in Rochester 3 dont think he made a-
ny provision for their support, they were

supported chiefly from funds of the ccn-

cern, which 1 adwanced 3 had not been
requested by Whitney 1o -do previous
bis going awmy. .

Cross examined-Was pressed for stone
cutters in Sept. 18263 wanted a carver;
cannot say that Whitney came to Canan-
daigua purposly for that 5 though be hac
no doubt of ity heard Whitney say he
came to ‘Canandaigua; does not know
that 'he did from any other source ; hac
a job. on hand which be wanted dene;
had ne recollection that Hard & Lee or
either ‘of them had been at our shop;
knew they were letterers; had conversa-
tion about sending out there for a letier
er; Wood and King were in a manner
foremen, they were competent to taks
charge of the ‘business; Whitney gener
dlly teok charge of the business; 1 under-.
stood he left Rochester for the purpose of
going to Canandaigua. Whitney camec
Irequently to sce me in'my sickness ; we
had before Whitneys going away, hac
some conversation abeut going to the
south to get a ‘canal job, particularly a-;
bout going myself, as I had some offers
to go 3 I had been sdlicited (o goto the
falls of Ohio; to take a jobs; Whitney
must have knowa it. 1 went to Palmyra
and Oswego in relation to it; expeuses
paid by the company.

came fromCanandaigua to my knowledge;
cant say at the time Whiiney wasaway.
he had any idea of taking a canal job.—
I was goue to the east at the time Whit-)
ney wentawuy, had get to Aubura, oa m)
way to Albany but a scvere storm pre-
vented, and 1 returneds Whiteey knew
my intention to go te Albany ; 1 started
with my family 5 on my return from the
east, 1 found Whitney gone, when I left
Rochester be was there. 4 have no rec-
ollection that I iistormed Whitaey of the
day 1 was going to Albany; carcied on
the stone cutting business winter and sum-
mer; done but litile iathe winter.

Lyman Aldrich being called to the
stand, Mr. Sibley, of counsel for defend-
ant’s, objected to his Leing sworn on the
ground of his religious opimions and sen-
timents. It was uwrged that Aldrich en-
tertained the same sentiments expressed
in the letter of Mr. Giddins, and that
theréfore he was also an incompetent wit-
ness.

Judge owell remarked that the decis-
ion of that court, excluding Mr. Gid-
dins, had heen egregiously misrepresent-
ed in the newspapers. The point which
referred to future rewards and puuisis
ments, was expressly reserved by the
court.  Mr. Giddins, he said, was exclu-
ded because he did not believe in a Su-
preme being who holds men accountable
for their conduct.  Noman can be a wit-
ness who denies his accountability to o
Supreme being  Such was and is the. o-
pinion of this court, and such is the law
of the land.

The following witness were then called
to sustain the objection against Aldrich :

John Cooper—Dont know Lyman Al-
Irich by name. Recognizes his counte-
nance.  ‘Thinks he had coaversation wit':
Aldrich about Giddins testimony. Some
time ago, when Gillis was called here o1
trial, witness heard Aldrich say he dic
not believe there was anmy being whi
would punish him for his sins ; he believ-

ed 1 no punishment except what he re-

quick, he went; boat staid till 10 or 11]
o’clock 5 saw Lawson and Smith on
shore; went on shore to hurry them ;
they came from the direction of F’t. Ni-
agara; Smith told me the man with hin,
was a man from Ontario ; I recoguizeo
him as Lawson since, when subpeend on
his trial 3 had seen him before, but did not
know him by name.

Rev Francis H. Cumming—Was cal-|

Nei-{t
L

procession, I went in the stage.

Ebenexer TWatts—Was ot the installa-

what be had on; had always understood

ceived in this world, Dont recollect tha
he denied his belief ina Supreme Being
tle understood him to say punishmen

consisted in a remorse of conscience for
his erimes.
witness with such sentiments he should
not be at all.

He said if he could not be &

By the People—Was éuesﬁn‘ned by

Gillis and Hayward about what he heard

\drich say.  He was brought i from

Blaomfield to Canandaigua and guos jo-

ward 3 did uot el

here were five or six in the Soda Foun-
ain at the time of this conversation, -

‘I'be conversation commenced aboul ex-
tion at Lewiston, went {from Kochestor in cluding Giddios’ testimony ; dont recol-

from Aldrich’s convc?
Alieved in belng punis 8
Direct—No stone catter or lettere:

Said it twice or

" Charles Underhill--1l:3 ks
4 o0r 3 years ; his sentimen
was a Universalist—that al
ment he wonid receive wol
world, and in the feelingt
breast. Last summer,in £

Javit that he knew nothif
can’s abduction.  Aldrich
anxious to hear Giddins® t

leath. Aldrich said that |
Witness told Aldrich that )
was that t'ie Deity bad no
in this world.  Aldrich saf |
lieved in a Supreme being.
lieved that 4ll would be bz
world Dong recollect that
tiat the Deity disregarde
men,

Rickard Wells—Fas
ever since he was 4 years B
versation with him in Aug
ling’ testimony. Aldrichf
was the same as Giddins
nad been of the same opi
time. He said all the
should receive was in tl
=aid he was a near neiglh
and Lad frequemly conves
on religious subjects.  HEE
neen convinced of the 8§
Giddins® belief by frequent
with him.  Aldrich said he
ly well what Giddins’ belie
of the sume opinion. 3

Cross eramined—Aldrif
witness till he was 19 year’
lieved till that time he hag
gious principles. Thinks)
or 24 ‘now. Aldrich sai
alter his opinion for the
witness.

Wn. Charles—Has knl
years; has heard him s
subjects two or three tim
in-a Supreme Being, but ¢

in punishment in a future s

Never lhieard Aldrich say L1
Giddins.

Joseph Adams-Knan
a little conversativn with |
dins was rejected ; he sa
peached Giddias they w
was of the same opinion
punishments be would as | |
thing as another. Witnes
sy and dount recollect in
might have said much m
not charge his mind with it

Mr. Griffin urged that
supported the objection to,

Ir. Spencer addresse
length, and very ably, upot
of excluding witnesses foi
gious sentiments,

Judge Howel stated t
great and increasing diffi
questions. The Court s
the rule by which Gidain )
but the majority doubte
testimony against Aldrieh | |
der that rule. He (Judge |
sented from his colleagues
and Rawson, but he chee
to theit decision,and would
ness to be sworn,

The counsel then calle:
ion of the court on the 2
That a witness must belie
wards and panishments. |

Judge Howell now sta
curred in the opinion of (
worth, disagreeing with |
Spencer. The present
has adopted the opinion
Walworth,

Aldrick was sworn---1.'
1826, at Dr. Beache’s tay
Morgan’s being carried
carriage ia Victor the nig .
corried off. It went tow
Did not sco it stop. Sa
bout the carriage. Thou
ving up to the door, got t
sing. It was towards mic
positively whether it was
he saw Gillis that the car;
vas near the time, Gilli
var room and got some 1 !
seme body knocked, he g
said he wanted to come
have enquired for Dr. Be
sons stood out of the d
down and both of them
bar room; one of them ¢!
whico witness gave to ]
ter. They drank. 'I'he
“anter of gin which he o
iis handed him a 23 bill
nut change.  Gillis said
Lie next morning and et
“re Dout know that t
ver returned, They v
1ot see them again that nig

ey
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stler to put out a horse-
jarn=--on his return saw

Jon the steps. The mun
ith Gillis was Whttney.--—

" him in Rochester. Wi
| weut to che bara after the
Lon had arived with a sul-

't wasa sulky. The horse
it before he got out.--—-

n who came in the sulky-

er, who used to keep the
hange in Rochester an -
Sapandaigua.  Dyes staid
» time after breakfast.
ed by Defence-Mr. Dyes
ent to bed. Thinks he
half an hour before the
Thinks it was Smith,

ver, who were standine |

' Samebody got a horse 1o
r. It came back the next
oe. The horse was har-
ar the sulky. Thinks he
e the next day. 'Thinks
or 15 minutes. Thinks it
'n hour before he was cal-
Lot go to sleep. Can gen-
ether he is asleep or a-
s Gillis came in a little
]for some thing to drink.
| b o’clock at night. Means
JfRochester., Dr. Beacl’s
the next morning. She

|, the stage from Rochester
 Thinks it was after he
oor the the carriage pas-
be positive. Tt was just
ter. He could ouly see
‘ew steps west of Beach’s.
itney had both gone east
e Canaudaigua stage
nd Whitney came in he
faces and knew them well.
rriapo from the chamber

Colier-—-Witness is wife

® ¥ lier. Resided in Vietor
1 Lived opposite  Enos
Saw a carriage siop

the night that Morgan
taken away. It was
nember the precise time;
to bed. It droveinto
| “he curtains were closed.
| The carriage turned
| | house and disappeared
~ JBl. Saw the carriage a-
W e time it came out. 1
[2en 20 or 30 minutes.—
west. Not far from the

riage came out of the
~"ae persons there on hor-
the horsemen came out
It was a still time of the
ight singular that the
L",d drive into the yard.
% did not come from toe
kuow that Gillis was on
orses. Did not see any
' e recognized to be Gil-

]
i
t

L3

:
!
|
)

W ined—There was a gate
" fyard. Tt wasuearly op-
‘es house. Noother per-
. Mr. Colier was in bed.
g'ed in the same house.—
as also in bed. In going
" age passed witness house.
' were not farely through
‘2n she saw it. Cannot
|y persons were on horse-
all the horsemen at one

:

§
¥
%

ne—Lived in Victor, Mr
M. in Sept. 1826. Saw a
 hut the time Morgan was
| Enos Gills’ yard. The
. little west of the house.
arriage was in the barn
. gate. Witness was pas-
e lot back of the barn
house. It was as late as
' People were generally a-
1e or two persons about
yre.  One of the men he
ilis; tho’t at the time it
e was standing near the
“he horses faced to the
1en were standing on the
. the road. Kuew Gillis

Witness said next day
the night before with a
he yard. - Thinks there
t Mrs. Colier’s when he

-

ss underwent a long, but

' cross examination.

1. Boughton—Lived in
1116, Itis said that Mor-
‘ «ed off on the 12th Sept.

Sept. Giilis called on wit-

airop & Potter’s store in
5 Vitness was not ready to

started ; Witness over-

. mile east of Piusford.—
| 1e had been 7 or 8 miles
ester. Gillis said he had
{adaigua the night before.
gz of the 12th Gillis as-
5 go to Canandaigua.—
ned. Gillis said he was

‘ndaigua; witness saw him

1id he came out of Can-

an extra late at night.—
brothei’s at Victor and
He was then on a black

- aw horses attached to the

Hoa Gl Said he bad

come from Rochester that forenoon.
Said he had been 7 or 8 miles beyond
Rochester.

William Charles—Has knoswn Johu
Whitney several years. Before Whit-
sey went away he was darker com-
olexioned, and heavier than he is now.
He then worked hard, and dressed
more like a labering man.  This
change was appearent as soon as he
returned.  Whitney isa stone cutter.
Was an indastrious man.

Levi V. Sibley—Whitney is not as
fleshy now and has not the same ap-
pearance of being a laboring man as
‘e had before he went away.

The defendant’s coansel then called

Eli Bruce—On the eveuing of the
13th Sept. witness was first informed
of Mergan’s being on the ridge road.
Two gentlemen came and gave me
this information. One of them was
Smith, the name of the other he de-
clines mentioning. It was not Whit
ney. Did not, till that time, know
that Morgan had been taken to Can
andaigua. Six or eight days befor:
this time, a gentleman called witness
to go to Batavia and get Morgan a-
way. He stated that there was diffi-
culty between Morgan and Miller, and
that Morgan would go away willingly.
Witness declined of having any thing
to do with it. Orasmus Turaer, of
Liockport, called on witness about
this time and requested him to fix up
an apartment in the jail for Morgav’s
temporary reception. And stated that
Morgan would be there that night on
his way ro Canada. Witness saw
Sith at the Cottage Ion in Lockport.
There was no strangers with bim.—
He did not know Whiiney at that
time. The two gentlemen referred to
requested me to go to Wright's tav-
ern, on the ridge. They stated tha
Morgan was there, on his way to
Canada. Witness enquired if there
was difficalty or trouble. Stated thai
he was sheriff of the county, and did
not wish to get into a scrape. They
assured him Morgan had consented to
go away, that he was to be put upou
a farm in Canada. Witness went 10
Wright’s where he found the carriage
in which Morgan had been conveyed.
Witness says, a man who is now dead.
and Morgan, were the ouly persouos
who rode in the carriage from Wrighi-
to Lewiston. They changed horses
at Lewiston, and proceeded to the bu
ryving ground near Fort Niagara.—
They then crossed the ferry near the
Fort, over to Canada. Morgas did
aot get out of the boat. I'ne ar
rangements on the Canada side, foi
Morgan’s reception, were not com-
pleted, and he was bro’t back. I
was thought best to hring him back =
few days till the people on the othe
side were readyv to receive him. The;
then went up to the Fort and lodged
Morgan in the Magagjue, to await the
preparations en the other side of the
river. Has never seen Morgan since
he left him in the magazine. Doe:
not linow what was doue with him —
He left the Fort before day light.—
Hague and Morgan conversed togeth-
er.. Morgan supposed he was going
with friends, and appeared perfectly
casy. Some liguor was handed in to
Morgan at Molineux’s tavern. He
sat erect in the carriage, and did not
appear enfeebled.  When they got
out of the carriage, Morgan locke:
arme with the two men, (Hague and
the man who got in at oungtown, )
and walked towards the Fort. Wit
ness supposed Morgan had consented
to go off. There was uo liquor 1n the
carriage.

Dioss examined-—The man who
was with Smith is 500 miles from this
place. He then lived in Lockport.—
Witness got to Wright’s between 9 aud
10 o’clock at night. He rode back
10 Lockport, the next day in a sulky.
Dont know how Smith got to Lock-
port. “Dont know how the sulky goi
to Lewiston. Understood that the
sulky was sent home. He left itat
the mansion house in charge of a per-
son who was to send it home. Did
notsee any personstart with it.  T'he
sulkey was to beforwarded on east.—
‘The horse, he understood was owned
somewhere on the ridge. Might bave
had directions where to send the sulky
and horse, but dont recollect particu-
Jars.  Witness saw several persons at
Wright's—perhaps ball a dozcn, be-
sides those who resided there. Sowme
of them were strangers. Wright hv-
ed at the point where the Lockport
road ictersects the ridge. ltis abow
3 miles from Lockport, Saw three
persons whom he knew, at Wright's,
He knew the person who drove th
cavriage. A person whom be knows
overtook them on herseback,at Moiu.
«ux's. 'Teolk avainer carriage
Lewistons  ‘#hie curtains of both

carriages were closed down. Has
seen Lawson in jail since, but did no
see him at Wright's, Is confident of
that, The same persong enly who
came from Wright's, got into Fox's
carriage.  Fox’s testimony is correet.
A man got in near Youngstown. Wit-
ness mel two or three strangers onthie
way to Lockport, on foot. He met
them about 3-4 of a mile from W’s,
Witness saw a stranger at the installa-
tion next day, whom he was informed
was Whitney, from Rochester. Mor-
gan was left in the magazine. [To
the question in whose charge Morga
was left; the court interposed and said
that persons not on trial, must notb¢
implicated, and the question was no|
answered, The court also refused to
permit the names of the persons whe
were in the boat, to be mentioned.]—
Witness said they crossed the river in
the wusual Ferry Boat. The subject
of Morgan’s abduction was not agreed
upon at a regular meeting of*elie 1oy -
al arch chapter at Lockport two weeks
before it was done. There might
have been a desultory discussion about
it by the members of the chajprer—
cannot tell the specific time—cannot
say that it was during the setting of
the court. Dont recollect that he told
a person that arrangements-had been
made by himself and two other sher-
fi’s to carry Morgan off. Witess
says upon his oath, that he believed
that he had consented to go away val-
untarily. Morgan made no complaint
while witness was with him. Mor-
gan was not coofited. He had a
handkerchief over his eyes. This was
to prevent his seeing the persons who
were with him. There was no pistol

knowledge of witness. The regular
stages to Lewiston did not run thii’
Lockport. [t was 6 or 8 days befors
Morgan was at Wright’s, that Turnes
came and asked witness if there was
a ceil at liberty. He statea that Mor
gan would be brought that night fro
Satavia, and a place was wanted f
him till he could be sent on to Cana-
da.

Jabez Felt—Knows Gillis. He now
resides in Penusylvania. Gillis 1s
thorough driving man, who starts o
' journev without regard to night or
day. Gillis went to Pennsylvania sots
after Morgan was carried off. He i
a man of faic character.  Thomas Al
Boughton is not a mason.

Cross examined—Had some convers
~on with Gillis abont geing to Rochiester.
font recollect the particulars.
called vp the night it was said Morguu
was carried off  Dont know that any bo-
Ay enquired! for Lim thai night, Gillis is
a mason, Whitey is a mason, Ackly is
-mason. Dont know Coe to be a masoi.

Levi W. Sibley— Whitney’s character
always stood fair.

Here the defendants counsel rested.
vr. Spencer called

Juseph Garlinghouse—Witness was
cmpioyed by the executive of this state
o pursue Smith and Whitney ; startes
with Mr. Bates, in August 1827 went to
Louisville, they had beea gone from tha
place about 4 weeks.
“Vhitney had gone
smith to New-Orleans. The aathority
o arrest them did not extend beyond the
state of Kentucky, and witness was com-
pelled to abandon the pursuit.  Has had
a conversation with Whitney since his
ceturn, in which Whitney stated that he
was at St. Louis settling with a brother-
wr-law who had Jeft his wife, and that
ms (witnesses) arrival there, prevented
s getting $1000. The brother-in-law
lieard that he was pursued and took ad-
vantage of this circumstance and 1efusea
to pay the $1000.

coungel called

Nicholas G. Chesebro---- Witness did
know Whitney on the 12th Sept. 1826
aas never and does Dot Now recognize

that day.
wications to vb uitney about Morgan
nature was given in that divection.

tormation.
lis at Canandaigua that evening.

Gen. Mathews addressed an eloquen
argument to the court, upon the lawsre
laung to conspiracies and mism:m&fn
e, Griffin went 1o the Jury, whose ai
tention he occupied nerly two hours urg

1o justity the conviction ot either of the
defendants, Gen. Marvin addressed th

Jury for wore than five hours, with great
power and ability. M. Spencer summed
up tue cause for the People. Lle was o

uation of the testimony, -udge idowei
urat if counsel consumed the time il «
wate hour he should not charge the Jury,

;ave the cause to them with a very fey

the question.
L v ey was sentenced 1o one yeurand thre.

eitber in the carriage or boat, to thed

Was no |

It wassaid that
to St. Louvis an?j

Mr. Spencer, rested and defendanis

i as one of the persons whum he suw

Cross ezamined---He made no corenu-

Supposes that some information of thai
Wit-
ness presemes that Lawson carried the in-
Does not reollcet seeivg Gil-

ing, with much earnestuess, that the testi-
mony was too circumstantial and shigiii,

biiged to confine himself to a brief expla-

pursuance of an intimation made eurl}«,

“he jury, having retired very Jate on Saturday
svening, had not time to agree on a verdict, in
the case of Gillis. Bruce, who had his trial at
he same time, was sentence to two years and
[{our months imprisonment in the same jail.]

" THE FREKMAN.
TUESDAY, JUNE 15, 1529,
OUR APOLOGY.
In consequence of our having been detained at
"yous for the greater part of the last week, we
Nexi

e again compelled to issue a half sheet.
week our paper will be of its usual size.

11TH OF SEPTEMBER.
It will be seen by a resolution of the late an-
ti-masonic county convention, that the anti-ma-
sonic dnhabitants of this eounty are invited to at-
tend a meeting at Lyons, on Friday the 11th of
September next.—It will be recollected that the
11th of Sept. 1826, was the day on which W),
Morgan was torn fiom his family, at Batavia, by
wasons, and afierwards suffered death through
\aasonic violence; and it is due to his memory,
ind to the cange of civil liberty, that that day
iould annually be celcbrated by ficemen, in 2
becoming mmner.
The 4th of July has long been celebrated as
the day on which our noble ancestors declared
themselves free and indepenent. But we have
greater reason for hailing with joy the 11th of
Sept. for on that day, or by the events of thay
day, the veil was removed from before our eyes,
& we beheld the self styled “ancient and honora-
ble’’ institution of free-masonry in all its native
deformity.  Although it cost the life of one of
our citizens, and bereaved a wife and two help-
less children of their only supporter; yetit rescu-
#d our country from soon becoming the theatre
of tyrany, despotism, and slavery.
The address that is to be delivered on the a-
bove mentioned day, may reasonably be expect-
ed to set forth the dangers of masonry, and the
benefits of anri masonry in their proper light.

TOWN COMMITTEES.
The vesolva passed by the county convention
recommiending to the anti-masons of each town
o the county torthwith to call town meetings.
appoint committees of safety, to ascertain and

n

if our cause, and of our enemy, we con-
~der as a very proper and judicious one. The
»niral county committeee, it is expected, will
mediately address a circular to the anti-ma-
ns of the different towns in our county, on the
ibject; and we hope that their call may then
e attended to, without delay. The committees
hould be appointed as early as the 1st of July.

DREADFUL EXPLOSION,

On the afternoon of the 4ih, the Steam Frigate
furst, at the Navy Yard, Brooklyn, was

“'own up, in consequence of fire, having beer
> nmunicated to the magazine, as is supposed.
e s sattoT Ty dio narre. O JACK T ITdmran, a aesT
. erate wrefoh who had been for some days un
ter guard, charged with robbing a trunk belong-
ng to one of the midshipmen, and who had been

Jalton

warvice had just expired, he could not be punish-
+1 in the Navy Yard, but would be handed over
to the civil authority, and that perbaps his punish-
ment would be imprisonment in the states prison
for life. The particulars of this event we are
anable to detail. We can merely state, that as
wearly ascan be ascertained, 36 were killed, o
since died ; 18 or 20 wounded ; and others slight-
+y injured.

MORE HELP.

We have received “ The Tocsin,”” alarge and
sundsome anti-masonic paper, published at Coo-
nerstown, Otsego county, by Dutten & Hewes.
itis ably conducted.

A pew anti-masonic paper, entitled the “ Free
Press,” has been established at Johnstown,
Jontgomery county, by D. & W. M'Donald.

The “Anti-Masonic Recorder,”” by J. C. John-
son, bas appeared at Waterford, Saratoga co.

Samuel Heron, formerly a proprietor of the
Auti-Masonic Enquirer, has purchased the office
of the “Niagara (U. C.) Gleaner,” which now
appears on a large and neatly printed sheet.

The Lodi Pioneer, at Lodi, Urie county ; the
Detroit Gazette, at Detroit, Michigsn; the Erie
(iazette, at Erie, Pa.; and the Pennsylvanian, at
Williamsport, Pa. have lately been added to the
list of free and unshackled presses.

The ¢“Le Roy Gazette’”” has been enlarged,

»

ance,

s on the decline! "
the fraternity of late, to check the progress of our

availed them nought.

ped by the cry of ¢ Federalism, Piorcrisin,
Church and State”’ and the like,

this,

MORE DECEPTION.

The members of the Geaesce Royal Arclh
Chapter and Rising Star Lodge, have returned
their Charters to the Grand Lodge of this state.
The people are not to be deceived by the giving
up of charters, especially when it is declared that
the object is political, as it is in this case. Let
them give up the prmciples of the nstitution,and
then, and not till then, will their cbjects be con-
sidered pure.

“THE GEM,” &C.
We have received the three first numbers of a

| best adapted to their accomplishment. «

-t to the central county committee, the cou- ;

aformed by the Commodore, that as his term of

und improved greatly in its mechanical appear-

These are farther proofs that ‘‘anti-masonry
The desperate efforts of

cause, by misrepresentation and falsehood, has
The people have become
too much enlightened on the subject, to be du-

It would ofad-
vantage to them to remain mute, without they
canraise a more cousistent “*hue and cry”’ than

comrks upon the law” which reluted (o)

months imprisonment ip Ontario County jeil.—

4mall quarto publication, entitled “The Gem of
Laterature and Seience,”” publisbed in Roches-
gor, by Edwin Scrantom. It is a beautifilly prin-
“¢d gheet, and its matter piineipally original,and
nteresting. We would recommend it to the pat-
onage of the literary and scientific public, Ity
\or.as ave One Dollar per anuum, in advance,

T

COUNTY CONVENTION.

At a meeting of anti-masonic delegates from
most of the towns of Wayne conuty, held 1
Price’s Hotel, in Lyons, the 11th day of Juue,
1829, pursnant to public notice, Feter Vilen
tine was chosen Chairman, and Myror Hollcy
Secretary.

Several members having expressed their views
of the objects which the convention was called
1o acconiplish, and the manner of procecding

Voted—That a committee of five be appoint
ed to consisler that subject and repoit thereon,
wd that BMyron Holley, Isaae Durfee, Martin F.
Nweet, Jonathan Beadle and Luther Chuapin, con
stitute said committee.
After retiring a short time for the purpese of
conforence and del:iberation, the said coununitice
came into the convention and mads the foliowing
report, viz, !
The committee appointed 1o con
duce to form tie bu-iness of
respectfully report; That they hav | t
best faculties to tie consideration of the sabjeet,
and recommend that the couvention expross, in
resolutious, their opinion of the fmport 2
the canse of anti-masonry, aund indicat
zeneral way, the course of action best ad
to promote it; and that they walte, measures 10
organize the county, in the bestmanner pracu-
cable, for the purpose of dix-‘scm’.‘namxg Jateil-
zenee and producing united and eflicient excrtivn
among their fricnds; and the dvilowiog resolu-
tions ware offered, asin the judzment of the
committee, proper to be adopted, with a view o
these designs, viz, . .
Resolved, That the cause of liberty,
under various naies, has consecrated a sinuli
portion of the history of muu, in ditferent age.
and nations, and which bas sclected our vwu
jand, as we humbly trust, for its abiding heritage,
now takes the nmame of auti-masoury, unicr
which is included the advancement of all the
best possessions, rights, and hopes of mau; and
that we will endeavor, by a foarless and perse-
vering excrcise of our rights and dut.es, ir-al
emergencies, to secure 1o iis namme of fEddomn
the characters of consistency, firmuess; émi‘lhcl'-
cstedness, patriotism and beneficence, atd thure
by hand it down to posterity with distinguisheu
honor.
Resolved, That the experience of every year
gives us new reason to venerate the W‘Lsduul oi
those who establishied a government, for as, iu
which the People are the sovercign; and that
cvery motive of nterest, of gratiwude, and. of
patriotism, enjoins upon us constunt Vigiiunce
and exertion to secure its perpetully.
Resolped, That there never was presgmcd to
the contempiation of those who seck the good
)¢ mankind, an eartbly trbunal so comprehien-
ave 1 its jurisdiction, so trustworiy inits up
izhiness. and so magestic 10 its p'uwur, as (lal
resented by the eniie people ot the naton ol
which we are citizens. N
Resolved, 'That before this great tribunal may
se safely carried, for determination,all those cau-
-es arising among us, which affcet the Ho
safety and prosperity,and which cau be coutrolled
by buman agency. SE
Rusolved, 'That it is especially proper and an
mperitive duty, to carry befure tus tribunal,
ind obtain the great decree ol the ballot-box up-
o all such causes as endanger the prosperily,
eputation, lives, and equal Poh:wulpghts, ol
sur citizens, and as arse froin wide spread,
sowerful, aud secret associatious of men, bouid
ogether by purposes, sympadies, and obuga-
‘ions adverse to the geuum‘. L.A:;l‘uaps, and woel
:0 other decree of any eartluy tribundl cau ci-
tectally determiues

 Resolned, ‘Chalnone foas & resorf, fov this de.
sree, to this great tnbunal, LUt Sl 1*”55 CHLCTLLN

Wi anit-republican aud urumua} contempt oi s
authority, oF are couecious of the iujusiice vl
their cause. o

Resolved, That we highly approve of the pro-
ceedings of the State Convenuou of anti-masons
heid at Albany, in February last, and that we
members of that body, together Wil tue anu-
masonlc members of botl iouses of ouT Legis-
jature recently adjourned, for the prudent wo-
daunted, and abie discharge of hewr nigh respo.-
sibilitics, deserve the thanks and lasting gratuude
ol every patriotie ciiizen.

Resoived, That engageld as we are, Ina con-
dict of vital importance to our higiest tempocu
terests, and not likely to termiate without &
iong and arduous struggie, it becomes us, puolc-
\y and openly, to take all sutlabie easures 10 s¢
cure among our friends the advanuwges of zedl,
Juuvily, and concert, and tbal, w order to clfoce
uus object, it 1s expedient to dppollt a ceuud.
county committee, who shall be autborized Lo
sold all such correspondence, Wit 1ndividudis
and bodies of men, us they may thms adapied w
promote the proper ubjecis of suli-luasenry, and
w0 call county convenilons bereaficr; and tiat
we recommend to said comnutice speediy, i
wake all necessary tncasures Lo be pecpureu for
e next election,

Resolved, ‘Lhat we recommend to our friends,
in each of the towns in this county, iorthwith o
call public meetngs, and therein appont tiree
disereet und intelligent men, of thea uuber,
act as a commitige of satety, W Lhelr respeclve
towns, whose business it shall be, inimitution ol
Luelr predecessors in our Revolutionury siruggie,
10 collect and comuunicale wieiligeace oL Luc
desigus, meuns, and exeruons, Of our 4dversd-
res, to correspond wiil the central couuey coul
mittee, and to make every eifortm weir pow et
1o bring 1nto fair and effecuve uction ad houora
bie means of securing tnumph to the greal cause
in whuch we are engaged. 2

Resoloed, ‘hat tie wierests of truth and free-
dom are promoted by the dissemmation of facis,
the discussion of priuciples, and the awakouilg
of generous sympadie.; and that the anti-fua=
sowe mhabitauts o1 the couniy off Wayne be -
vited to attend a mecung, aulyous,  be hewr
at 12 o’clock, on kriday the Lith of.Seplombes
next, and thal the county camiriilee be reguesi-
od, as soon as may be couvemient, Lo clguge
one O more suitabie putsous tu prep e, deliner-
aiely and solewniy, 0 address e nald Mecung,
in lustration of we facis, principles and syi-
patlues of anti-masonry. 2,

Voted wnanimoesy, 'Phat the report of the
comimittee be ucccyu:d, and the resolutions a-
dopted.

Voted, That Myron Holley, Joseph Cole, unu
Wautliwm Voorkies, be appoimied the central couu-
ty cowmittee; aid that thuse proceedngs ales
veing sigued by the chanman and seciciary, be
published uuder thew duweclion; aud Wed uie
convention adjourned.

Pilikic VALENTINE, Ch'n.

Myrox HoLLEy, mec’ys

pleu

, which

Chesapeak and Ohio Canal —This
great work is rapidly progressing.  Upon
i line of 40 miles placed under coulracy,
but one death, and that by accident any
carelessuess has occurred anong 1500 .a
borers, since its conun:peement 1 Au
4,000 additional hauds migh
aow fiud employment on it

Tuhe Oswego Canulis now compleie,
wnd -is navigavle its whole length.

1% Cayuge and Scneca Canal is ot
last rendecea nuvigable, though not en

gust Jast.

i ty, and State aforsaid 5 and the said g

NEW
Spring and Swmme

GOODS.

GILES 8. ELY,
S uow receivingalarge and * spleng
assortment of fashionable (:O.
suitable tor the seuson; and shall
them for sale at very low prices. A b
Aul assortment of

Breasd Cloths

vew and fishionable % Foulard Priy
Finghams, a splendid lov of Silk Go
Laces, Gloves, Hosery, Rouin Ken
mere, Prilling, &c. &c. &c.
Persens wishing to purchase, are
pectfilly invited to call and examine,y
the expectation that Goods and pr
will please.

Also -4 PERCUSSION PO}
DERY for Sportsmen

Pimyra, M 1y 19, 1829.
.'E‘Rf AL, &c. of George Chapri
the murder of Dani-i \’\"rig!n.’!‘
the 20th day of July, 1828-—who
iwxecuted at Waterloo on the 28¢th i
1829. With the remarks of Judge M|}
ly previous to passing sentence. Al
bis subsequent confession. For sald

this office.  Price 6d.
—a_) EFAULT baving been made iy
payment of avertain sum of f
ey, secured to be paid by an indentur
molteage bearing date the twenty-sev
day of December, in the year of
Lord one thousand eight hunired
iwenty sig, executed by David 3, J
ways of the town of Padmyra, in the C
ty of Wayne, and Stafe of New-1 1}
JsraelJ. Richarison of the Town. Cf

-

219

o
gnge having been duly assigucd 1w
subscriber---NoTick 1s uereby given,
by virtue of a power contain-d in
mortgage, and of the statue insuch
made and provided, al that cert+in {
or parcel of land sitmated =0 the oy
Palmyra aforsaid, and b ind-d as
lows, to wit, becinning ou tie Nort)|
f Main-street. in the village of Falf
ra, at the South-west coruer of alot
or lately owned by Jerem«h Haon
and ruaning from thence North of
line of said lot te the Erie Cunal ; 1
West on said Canal toalot sow or
ly owned by John Harlbut 5 thence §
i said last mentioned lot to lain-st
and from thence Easi to the place of
sipning-—-the same being part of the
whereof John Hurlbut, late of the
of Palmyra aforsaid,died seize.i; +iso i
un livided seventh parts of the foil,
peceeswof dand, situated in_the tow
myra aforsaid, bounded <s follow
wit, one piece beginming on the M
iine of Maig-street aforsaid, at the Sy
cast corner of a lot now or lately o
oy Abraham Spear, and running
thence North, on the line of sar. Sof
lot, 10 a lot claimed and oceupied
William Jackways, called the Willsoa
thence East on the line of saia Wil
lot and on the Erie Canal, eight rod
+ lot now or lately owned by @'y
tIarlbat 3 thence South on ihe fine of
last mentioned lot to Mun-sireet:
irom theice West on said seet
rods to the plie~ f beginning;- lso
other lot, beg nn ng at the South cast
ner of said W lls «a lot, and ranning °
o mud creek, and bounded on iy N
by said creek, and on the Soutii by
Caual, and ruoning so far East as t)
clude one third part of the binds N
of said Caunal, whereof the sii |
Hurlbut, deceasel, dicd seizd ;
one other lot beginning atthe Noriii
corner of a lot now or latelv uw el
John Hurlbat, and uuning fron 1
South on the line of it eighnf
rods, to a lot occupi d and claimed
said party of the first parr, (1o the
mortgagel;) thence West ou the lin
the last mentioucd lot, eigic ro
lot owned by the heirs of Zebalon o
iams, deceased 5 thon e Norih on ihe
of the said last meniioned lot, e
rods; and from thence Easton the
of lots now or lately owned by H
and Charles Hurlbut, eigiit rods, to
place of beginning--—the above descif
paicels of lund being part of the
whereof the said John Hurlbut, ce
ed, died seized, and the dower of |
uah Hurlbut, widow, of the said
Harlbut, deceased, being charged o
same, except the piece first above de
bed, will be sold at public auction, al
Hotel now kept by ilorace Church
the village of Palmyra, in the said C
1y of Wayn, on the twelfth day of
vember next, at twelve o’clock at oo
ihat day.---Dated May 19, 1829,
TRUMAN HART, Assi,_w‘l
I. J Richardson, Atly. 6i

.

o

-

Said

>

il

Y order of Alexander R. Tiff

LZsquire, first Judge ot Wayne {
mun pleas : Notice is hereb, given 0f
e creditors of Elijah Burt, of Maced
m said county, an insolvent debtosg
snew cause if any they have, befureA
said Judge at his office in we villag
Palmyra, in the connty of Wayne, ol
iwenty-eighth day of July next, t tw!
clock in the atternoon, why an assigni

be made, and hi. person be «x w
from unpnsnumem, pursaant to gne
entidded P An actty auolisn impri-on
or debt m certata 045(‘5,” passed

tirely completed.

iy 1819, Dated iy a ‘
1829 4% T day l;’f

of the said insolvent’s vstate shoul
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